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Marguerite McLean 

From: 	 Hayes, Annisha (AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth .com] 

Sent: 	 Thursday, April 08, 20103:12 PM 

To: 	 Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 	 Docket No . 080677-EI and 090130-EI - SFHHA Response to FPL's Motion for Reconsideration & Clarification 
of Order No. PSC-10-0153 

Attachments: SFHHA Response to FPL Motion for Reconsideration and Clarification.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW 
Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-662-2715 (phone) 
202-662-2739 (fax) 

b. Docket No. 080677-EI and 090130-EI. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association (SFHHA). 

d. There is a total of 6 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is: South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association's 
Response to Florida Power & Light Motion for Reconsideration and Clarification 
(See attached SFHHA Response to FPL Motion for Reconsideration and Clarification.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Regards . ~ 
,~ 
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AndrewsKurth, LLP 
1350 I Street, NW 
Suite 1100 
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Washington, DC 20005 
202-662-2783 
202-662-2739 (fax) 
ahayes@andrewskurth.com 
www.andrewskurth.com 
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information 
intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it 
immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use th is e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its 
contents to any other person. Thank you. 

Any tax advice in this e-mail (includinganyattachment)isnotintendedorwrittentobeused.andcannotbeused. by 
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any person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the person. If this e-mail is used or referred to 
in connection with the promoting or marketing of any transaction(s) or matter(s), it should he construed as written to 
support the promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s), and the taxpayer should seek advice based on the 
taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor. 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged 
and include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those 
intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return 
e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this 
e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Thank you 

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this e-mail (including any attachment) is not intended or written to 
be used, and cannot be used, by any person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the person. If 
this e-mail is used or referred to in connection with the promoting or marketing of any transaction(s) or matter(s), it 
should be construed as written to support the promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s), and the 
taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by DOCKET NO. 080677-El 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

dismantlement study by Florida Power & 
Light Company. FILED: April 8,2010 

In re: 2009 depreciation and DOCKET NO. 090130-El 

SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION’S 
RESPONSE TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION AND CLARIFICATION 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.060 of the Florida Administrative Code, the South Florida 

Hospital and Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”) hereby responds in opposition to Florida Power 

& Light Company’s (“FPL”) Motion for Reconsideration and Clarification of Order No. PSC- 

10-0153-FOF-E1 (“Order 0153”), which was filed April 1, 2010 in the captioned proceeding 

(“FPL’s Motion”). 

FPL’s motion, inter alia, requests that the Florida Public Service Commission (“PSC” or 

“Commission”) correct four computational errors purportedly made in Order 0153. First, FPL 

contends that its revenue requirements should be increased by $2.7 million to account for the 

Commission’s requirement, in Order 0795,’ that FPL refund the full amount of its fuel cost over- 

recoveries as a one-time credit in January 2010, rather than permitting FPL to refund the over- 

recoveries ratably over the calendar year.’ Second, FPL alleges that the Commission overstated 

FPL’s test year revenues by $25,776,146 by: (i) adjusting FPL’s late payment charge revenues 

upward to account for anticipated additional revenues related to FPL’s proposed $10 minimum 

late payment charge while simultaneously rejecting the proposed minimum late payment charge, 

and (ii) failing to adopt FPL’s proposal to decrease the late payment revenues resulting from the 

I 
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Order No. PSC-09-0795-FOF-EI, Docket No. 090001-E1 (Dec. 2,2009) (“Order 0795”). 
FPL’s Motion at 5-7. 



current late payment ~ h a r g e . ~  Third, FPL claims that the Commission failed to recognize that “a 

portion of the incentive compensation that was removed from the test year had already been 

allocated by FPL to  affiliate^."^ FPL contends that this error over-stated the adjustment to FPL’s 

2010 test year Salaries and Employee Benefits expense by $12.8 million and thus requires a 

commensurate increase in FPL’s test year revenue requirement.’ Fourth, FPL contends that the 

Commission miscalculated the appropriate payment to FiberNet for equipment lease charges by 

failing to include an equity gross-up for taxes in its calculation. FPL claims that due to the 

miscalculation, its 2010 test year revenue requirements should be increased by $0.6 million.6 

In addition, FPL seeks clarification that applying the depreciation and dismantlement 

rates approved by the Commission in Order 0153 results in an approved test year Depreciation 

and Amortization expense of approximately $624 million, rather than the $753 million set forth 

in Schedule 3 to OrderNo. 0153.7 

As shown in Table 1, infra, the corrections and clarification requested by FPL, if granted, 

will result in a net decrease of $87.139 million in the base rate increase authorized by the 

Commission in Order 0153. 
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Id. at 7-9. 
Id. at 9-10. 
Id. 
Id. at 10-11. 
Id. at 11. 



Summary of Effects of FPL Motion for Reconsideration 
Docket No. 080677-El 

Order No. PSC-100153-FOF-El 
($Million) 

Fuel Cost Overrecovery Effect on Working Capital 
Adjustment of Late Payment Revenues 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
FiberNet Charges to FPL 
Depreciation Expense 

Net Change in Rate Increase 

2.700 
25.776 
12.800 
0.585 

-129.000 

-87.139 

In Order 0153, the Commission granted FPL a base rate increase of $75.5 million. 

Consequently, if the five issues that are the subject of the Motion for Reconsideration and 

Clarification are reflected in a revisedcorrected rate modification, FPL would be required to 

reduce rates by $1 1.6 million. However, rather than proposing to immediately provide 

ratepayers with the benefit of this rate reduction, FPL requests that the Commission make an 

adjustment “to the annual amortization of the . . . depreciation reserve surplus approved in Order 

0153” equal to the net decrease in FPL’s test year revenue requirements requested by FPL.’ 

SFHHA opposes the treatment requested by FPL. Such a result will reduce the 

amortization of the reserve surplus, which is a negative expense, by $87.1 million per year and in 

that manner retain the cumulative value of that amount (one year equals $87.1 million; two years 

equals $178.2 million; etc.) for the benefit of future ratepayers. However, by definition, the 

erroneously calculatied rates will be excessive and are therefore unfair, unjust and unreasonable. 

Moreover, FPL’s proposal fails to provide for the payment of interest to ratepayers on their 

current overpayment over FPL’s revenue requirement through miscalculated, excessive rates. 

In light of the foregoing, rather than adopting FPL’s proposal to adjust the annual 

amortization of the depreciation reserve surplus to account for net decrease in FPL’s test year 

Id. at 2. 8 



revenue requirements, the Commission should reduce FPL’s base rates that were authorized in 

Order 0153 by $87.1 million. Consistent with that recommendation, FPL should be ordered to 

refund to ratepayers the excessive recoveries realized since FPL’s base rate increase was placed 

into effect. Alternatively, if the Commission authorizes the FPL’s request to decelerate the 

amortization of the theoretical depreciation reserve surplus, FPL should be required to compute 

and defer as a regulatory liability interest at its grossed-up rate of return on the overrecoveries 

compounded on a monthly basis. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Mark F. Sundback 
Jennifer L. Spina 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW 
Suite 1 100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Tel: (202) 662-2700 
Fax: (202) 662-2739 

Attorneys for the South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 080677-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of SFHHA’S Response to FPL’s 

Motion for Reconsideration and Clarification has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. 

mail on this 8th day ofApril, 2010 to the following: 

Robert A. Sugarman 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
c/o Sugarman Law Firm 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

Jean Hartman 
Lisa Bennett 
Martha Brown 
Anna Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Jack Leon, Natalie Smith 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514 
Miami, Florida 33 174 

John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach. FL 33408-0420 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia 
c/o Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, F132301 

J.R. Kelly 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Mary F. Smallwood 
Ruden Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Tamela Ivey Perdue 
Associated Industries of Florida 
5 16 North Adams Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
Federal Executive Agencies 
c/o AFLSMJACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-53 19 

Stephen Stewart 
P.O. Box 12878 
Tallahassee, FL 323 17 

Barry Richard 
c/o Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
101 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Dan Moore/Stephanie Alexander 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making 
316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
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Richard Ungar 
1742 Dawn Street 
Sarasota, FL 34231 

John W. McWhirter, Jr 
c/o McWhirter Law Firm 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, F132399-1050 

Brian P. Armstrong 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, PA 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Mr. Wade Litchfield 
Ken Hoffman 
Florida Power &Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee. FL 32301-1859 

Is/ Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esq. 
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